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Bn_'zan Ang (LKKAuto)

From: Wee Joon TAN (SPF) <Tan_Wee_loon@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Friday, 12 January 2018 1:48 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Cc: Noraini HUSSAIN (SPF)

Subject: QUOTATION FOR EXPERT OPINION

Attachments: DAMAGE ABS SENSOR.jpg

£33 8832 B

Dear Sir,

a) Based on the damage done, will it endanger the safety of driver, the performance of the car and till
what extend

2 Kind revert back, for any clarification, you may wish to contact me at hp 82186333.

3 Thank you.

MAC TAN WEE JOON
SENIOR INVESTIGATION
OFFICER
VIOLENCE AGAINST
PERSON (VAP) SQUAD

i Police For
DID: (65) 872 7626 | FAX:
(65) 6872 7881
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WARNING "Privileged/Confidential information miay be camtained in this message. If you are not the inlended addressee, you must nol coply, distribute or take arny
action in reliance therson, Communication of any information in this email to any unauthonzed pefson Is an offence uriger the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Pleasa
natity the sendear immadiataly if you receive this in emror



GOVERNMENT OF SINGAPORE
PURCHASE ORDER

ISSUED

GENERAL INFORMATION

Purchase Order No. / Issue No. HOMSPFECI18301667 / 1
Purchase Order Reference No.

Purchase Order Description Purchase of vehicle assessment report (technical analysis) vide
D/20180111/0006 - requested by Noraini

Type of Purchase Services

Purchase Order Date 01 Feb 2018

SUPPLIER INFORMATION
Trading Partner Reference No. 199607198R

Supplier Name LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

GST Registered No. 19-9607198-R

Address 51 UBI AVENUE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE,
408933

CONTACT PERSON'S DETAILS

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

Email account@lkkauto.com

Contact No. 62563561

Fax No. 62564315

BUYER INFORMATION

Buyer Name Ministry of Home Affairs-Singapore Police Force
Address Clementi Division Police HQ
CONTACT PERSON'S DETAILS

Noraini

Email noraini_hussein@spf.gov.sg
Contact No. 68727968

Fax No.

DETAILS OF PURCHASE ORDER

Description of Goods / Services

Total Purchase Order Value

Payment Terms /

Billing L.ocation Clementi Division Police HQ
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SIGNATORY INFORMATION

Name Seah Ser Huat
Designation DD (A&F)
Purchase Order Signed Date 01 Feb 2018

llem Na. 1
Vehicle Assessment Report

Unit of Measurement LOT

‘Quantity 1.0000

Unit Price 350.0000 (SGD)
Total Amount 350.00 (SGD)
Remarks

Instruction to Supplier

Clementi Division Police
HQ

13 Feb 2018 1.0000| Local Delivery

ANY OTHER INSTRUCTION(S)

ATTACHMENT INFORMATION

No attachments available.

Generated on 01 Feb 2018 02:54 PM Page 2 of2



